From: Andrew Papworth

To: Jan Ashley-Fenn

Subject: Re: 24/0029/TTCA Kings Mill House
Date: 09 January 2024 19:05:07
Attachments: Kings Mill House copy.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please find the map with the yew group marked up on it - in the same place as on my
original sketch.

I have not notified or requested for any work to be carried out to the Horse Chestnut so did
not include it in the work proposal. It is simply noted on my sketch so that the rest of the
trees can be more easily identified by location.

Item 12 - 8 trees in total. Laterally crown reduce by 1 to 2 mtrs. This is to maintain the
size appropriate to the garden and allow light to adjacent plants.

Item 21 - Prune or remove congested branches by crown thinning by 10 - 15%. To reform
the canopy shape and structure.

Hopefully the above clarifies your questions.
Kindest regards

Andrew Papworth

On 9 Jan 2024, at 15:44, Jan Ashley-Fenn <Jan.Ashley-
Fenn@greatercambridgeplanning.org> wrote:

Good afternoon

We refer to your application in respect of the above, please annotate the
attached map to show where the Yew belt is located and return to this email
address

The Horse Chestnut on the proposal is subject to a Tree Preservation order
and will be split from the conservation area application.

On item 12 — please clarify the work require either crown thin or reduction. If
you require a crown thin then state the percentage of crown thinning
required.

On item 21 — please specify the work required and provide an extent of
reduction in metres.
Regards,

Jan Ashley-Fenn | Technical Support
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t: 03450 455 215 | e: planning.trees@scambs.gov.uk
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/plannin
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/plannin

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire
District Councils

My working days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.
Find answers to trees and hedgerow questions on the councils website and
use the mapping system to search for TPO’s and conservation areas.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not
the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically
archived
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